
Addendum #1 Security Camera Server 2/14/19 
 
In regards to the above mentioned solicitation, would you be able to provide answers to the questions 
below:   

1. Are all the cameras being used the exact same? Can we get me the camera part numbers? 

Answer: The cameras are not being used the same. 

2. Since you are planning to expand in the future to a higher FPS and resolution, can we go 
ahead and calculate for the future standards now in order to ensure our solution will be able 
to handle future growth. 

Answer:  Refer to spec sheet 

3. Are you planning to record based on motion? If so, what percentage of the day are you 
planning to record? 

Answer:  Motion, Scene activity is high or Active,  Recording schedule is 80% 

4. We do not sell licenses. Those will have to be purchased through the camera manufacturer. 

Answer:  You would have to get the licenses for us. 

5. For the Client Stations, are you planning on viewing in 1080P or 4K? How many tiles per 
monitor? we will calculate for 6 monitors. 

Answer:  Client Stations, if you mean a view station we only have one with four tiles but 
would like to expand to 6 1080p. There would be at least 22 Ocularis clients on induvial 
computers.   

6. Although we are a Milestone gold-level certified partner, we have no official certification 
with ONSSI. Would we need to be certified by ONSSI to be considered for this project? 
 
Answer:  You have to be a certified ONSSI dealer. 
 

7. Would we be able to subcontract the installation of the server and the cameras to a certified 
and insured local installation company in VA so that we can remotely migrate your VMS to 
Ocularis Enterprise? 

 
Answer:  We would prefer not to. 

 
8. Can you send me an aerial satellite view screenshot of your SEGA lot so that I can prepare a 

camera design map for you to show what you can expect to see and in what level of detail? 
 

Answer:  See Attachment #2 
 

9. Is this project federally funded, or are any brands of cameras restricted from being offered? 
 



Answer:  No, and cameras must be compatible with ONSSI. 
 

10. Please describe the lighting at nighttime. Is it pitch black, well-lit, or is there ambient 
lighting?  

 
Answer:  See attachment #2 

11. Lastly, will someone on your staff (such as a security officer or IT admin) be setting up the 
Ocularis software by adding users to the system, setting user permissions, configuring 
recording settings, etc., or is this something we should add to our bid price? If it’s something 
we should add, then how many users are there? 

Answer:  Yes, someone on our staff will be assisting the bidder in setting up the system.  So 
yes they should include those services in the bid. We anticipate 20 users. 

Also, can you please respond to the items highlighted in yellow below:  (See Addendum #1 Attachment 
#1 document)  

1. VMS:OnSSI 
2. Camera count: 50 
3. Resolution: 5MP 
4. Compression: H.264 HighQual 
5. FPS: 10 
6. Scene Activity: (Infrequent, Moderate, Busy, Active, or Constant) 
7. Retention Days: 30 
8. Recording Schedule: (Motion % or Constant) 
9. Client Station: xView Professional Plus 
10. Tiles per monitor: ? 
11. Client Viewing: 1080P or 4K? 

 


